pennsylvania

ri' DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

March 9, 2017

Dr. Rengarajan Ramesh

Elcon Recycling Services, LLC
11 LeParc Drive

Princeton, NJ 08550

Re:  Phase I RCRA Part B Application
Elcon Recycling Services, LLC
Falls Township
Bucks County
ID No. PAR 000 544 486
APS No.-872052, AUTH No. 1075413

Dear Dr. Ramesh:

On March 1, 2017, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (“DEP”)
received the above referenced Phase II application from Elcon Recycling Services, LLC
(“Elcon™) for a Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Part B Permit for a
proposed commercial hazardous waste storage and treatment facility that is to be located at
100 Dean Sievers Place within the Keystone Industrial Port Complex (former United States
Steel Fairless Works site) in Falls Township, Bucks County.

Applications submitted to DEP undergo a series of reviews. The referenced application is
currently undergoing administrative completeness review, the results of which will be relayed
to Elcon at a later date, in accordance with Section 309(d) of the Hazardous Sites Cleanup
Act, 35 P.S. § 6020.309(d).

By copy of this letter, we are forwarding copies of Elcon’s Phase Il RCRA Part B application
to Falls Township and Bucks County Health Department for information only, at this time.
The Township and the County will be informed by separate letter when the application is
considered to be administratively complete so that they may commence their technical review
at that time. Also by copy of this letter, we are forwarding a copy of the application to
U.S.E.P.A Region 3 and to the Levittown Branch of the Bucks County Library. The afore-
mentioned copies do not include the Confidential Business Information claimed by Elcon at
this time. This confidentiality claim is subject to further review by DEP, and its availability
will be determined at a later date. -
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 484.250.5768.

Sincerely,

/%@/%@/

Mohamad M. Mazid, Ph.D., P.E.
Chief, Technical Services
Waste Management

Enclosure: Elcon’s Phase II RCRA Part B Apblication (6 binders)

cc: Mr. Gray, Falls Townshlp (w/enclosure, hand delivery)
Ms. Kostick, Bucks County Health Department (w/enclosure, hand dehvery)
Ms. Barbieri, U.S. EPA, Region 3 (w/enclosure)
Bucks County Free Library, Levittown Branch (W/enclosure hand delivery)
Ms. Fitzpatrick, IES Engineers (w/o enclosure)
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